From: Teramoto, Wendy (Federal) _

Sent: 8/16/2017 8:24:09 PM

To: Comstock, Earl (Federal)P
cC: Wilbur Ross

Subject: Re: Memo on Census Question

Peter Davidson and Karen Dunn Kelly wi both be here Monday. Let's spend 15 min together and sort this out. W

Sent from my iPhone

On Aug 11, 2017, at 4:12 PM, Comstock, Earl (Federal) - wrote:

Mr. Secretary —
Per your request, here is a draft memo on the citizenship question that James Uthmeier in the Office of General Counsel
prepared and | reviewed. Once you have a chance to review we should discuss so that we can refine the memo to

better address any issues.

Before making any decisions about proceeding | would also like to bring in Peter Davidson and Census counsel to ensure
we have a comprehensive analysis of all angles.

Thanks. Earl
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